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INSTRUCTION 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
 
 TO: The Parents of  
 
 FROM:   
  Instructor 
 
 FOR:   
  Class 
 
 DATE:   
 
 SUBJECT: Viewing a film in class 
 
The film,    
would serve as an integral part of the curriculum in this subject and will be incorporated into 
the unit being studied on: 
 
  A)   

        ; or 

  B)  This is a reward for students                        (circle if B) 

The movie industry rating of this is:  

Board Policy 6161.11 states that parents are to be informed when a film with violence, 
unacceptable language, or sex is being considered. Your written permission is required in order 
for your child to view this material. Students who do not receive parental permission shall be 
given an alternative assignment of   
     

No student shall be adversely affected by denial of parental permission. 
 
If your child has your permission to see this film, please sign and date this form which will be 
kept of record. 
 
Please return this form no later than   
 
 
      
Parent Signature   Date 
 
 
Date Exhibit was Adopted by Board : January 11, 2005 


